



Our ref: DOC26/301159-1

16 June 2026

Ethan Brice
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

Via: Major Projects Portal

EPA Advice on Modification Report – Oberon Quarries Modification 3 – SSD-6333-Mod-3

Dear Ethan

I am writing in response to your request for the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) to review the Modification Report for the proposed expansion to the extraction area for Oberon Quarries (Application SSD-6333-Mod-3).

The EPA has reviewed the modification report titled 'Oberon Quarries SSD-6333 Modification 0.9Ha Extension' prepared by Anditi Pty Limited dated April 2026.

The EPA understand the proposal is for the extension of the approved quarry extraction area to include a 0.9 ha area of land that is within the currently approved Project Area under SSD_6333.

Based on the information provided, the proposal is subject to environment protection licence No. 4442 under the *Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997* (POEO Act) for crushing, grinding or separating and extractive activities under Schedule 1 of the POEO Act.

The EPA has reviewed the modification report and notes as part of the proposed modification the crushing, processing and haulage operations will not change from those of existing operation and there will be no changes to the environmental impacts from the extension. The EPA has no further comments.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact Nick Vlasoff via email at environmentprotection.planning@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Chris Marsh', is written over a light yellow rectangular background.

Chris Marsh
A/Unit Head – Industry Assessments
NSW Environment Protection Authority

NSW Environment Protection Authority

As the environmental steward and regulator of our State we are committed to a sustainable future. Join us on our mission to protect tomorrow together.

Phone:
131 555

Email:
info@epa.nsw.gov.au

Website:
epa.nsw.gov.au

Visit:
6 Parramatta Square
10 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Mail:
Locked Bag 5022
Parramatta NSW 2124

